Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: April 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Agricultural and Forestal Advisory
Committee, Economic Development Authority, Jefferson Area Board for Aging (JABA) Advisory
Council, and Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Agricultural and Forestry District Advisory Committee: Two vacancies
Mike Haas

Economic Development Authority: One vacancy, Jack Jouett District *District Appointment*

David Shreve, Jack Jouett District *currently serving*
Andrea C. Johnson, Jack Jouett District

Jefferson Area Board for Aging (JABA) Advisory Council: Two vacancies

Pamela Maclintyre *currently serving*
Sharon Britt

Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy

Kendra Walston



